
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:      Staff 
FROM:     Mr. Kelley   
SUBJECT:  11th Grade Science NECAP Test 
DATE:     April 30, 2009 
 

*Due to a Civics field trip that is scheduled for Friday, May 15th we need to move the 
NECAP testing scheduled for Friday, May 15th to Monday May 18th.    The testing will 
take place on May 13th, 14th, & 18th.  All eleventh grade students are required to 
participate.  Please remind students who attend the classes at the Concord Regional 
Technology Center will not be going to Concord on the days of testing. 
 
The test dates and times can be seen in the table below.  The test will be administered 
in the auditorium.  Please remind students to be on time.  Students will be seated 
alphabetically.  When students enter the auditorium, they will find the tables with 
their name on it and take a seat.  Please remind students to bring a book to read in the 
event you finish your test before others.  Students will not be allowed to leave the 
auditorium until everyone is finished with his or her test. 
 
 

Date Day Time Test 
 

5/13/09 
 

Wednesday, D1 
 
9:45 – 11:15 AM 

 
Science Session 1  
 

 
5/14/09 

 
Thursday, D2 

 
9:45 – 11:15 AM 

 
Science Session 2  
 

 
*5/18/09 

 
Monday, D2 

 
9:45 – 11:15 AM 

 
Science Session 3 
 

 
 
 


